4 Cal OES

BGOVERNOR'S OFFICE
\ OF EMERGENCY SERVICES

GRANT MANAGEMENT MEMORANDUM

GMM 2023-15
Date: October 20, 2023
To: Eligible California State Nonprofit Security Grant Program (CSNSGP)
Applicants
From: Cal OES Grants Management

Subject:  Fiscal Year (FY) 2023 CSNSGP Request for Proposal (RFP) Updates

The California Governor'’s Office of Emergency Services (Cal OES), Grants
Management is providing the following updates to the FY 2023 CSNSGP RFP:

On October 18, 2023, the Office of Governor Gavin Newsom authorized an
additional $20,000,000 for the CSNSGP, increasing the total allocated
amount to $40,000,000. As a result, the total amount available for solicitation
has been updated from $19,000,000 to $39,000,000.

e The Period of Performance has been updated from 14 months to 25 months
to allow additional time for selected Subrecipients to expend funds.

General questions pertaining to this memo should be directed to the Infrastructure
Protection Grants Unit Il at: CSNSGP@CalOES.ca.gov.
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